
 
 

 
 

CABINET (GRANTS) SUB COMMITTEE 

 
 
21 June 2016 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A meeting of the Cabinet (Grants) Sub Committee will be held in Committee Room 1 - 
Marmion House on Wednesday, 29th June, 2016 at 6.00 pm. Members of the 
Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Appointment of Chair  

2 Appointment of Vice-Chair  

3 Apologies for Absence  

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

5 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (pecuniary and non-
pecuniary) in any matters which are to be considered at this meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in 
respect of which they have dispensation, they should specify the nature of 
such interest.  Members should leave the room if they have a pecuniary or 
non-pecuniary interest in respect of which they do not have a dispensation.   

 

6 Changes To Guidance Notes And The Introduction Of An Evaluation Report 
At The End Of Projects (Pages 5 - 12) 

 (The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Communities) 
 

7 Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 To consider excluding the Press and Public from the meeting by passing the 
following resolution:- 
 
“That in accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meeting and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, 
and Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraphs 1 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest 
in withholding the information outweighs the public  interest in disclosing the 
information to the public” 
 
At the time this agenda is published no representations have been received that 
this part of the meeting should be open to the public. 
 

8 Arts Grant Scheme (Pages 13 - 28) 

 (The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Culture) 
 

9 Grants to Voluntary Organisations (Small Grants Scheme) (Pages 29 - 52) 

 (The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Communities) 
 

10 Sports Grant Scheme (Pages 53 - 120) 

 (The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Culture) 
 

 
 
 
People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk  
preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting.  We can then endeavour to ensure that any 
particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
To Councillors: R Pritchard, S Doyle and S Claymore 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

CABINET (GRANTS) SUB COMMITTEE 
HELD ON 23rd MARCH 2016 

 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillors R Pritchard (Chair), S Doyle (Vice-Chair) and 

S Claymore 

 
The following officers were present: Neil Mason (Head of Community Leisure), 
Karen Clancy (Partnership Funding Officer), Laura Hastilow (Arts and 
Development Officer) and Janice Clift (Democratic and Elections Officer) 
 
 

24 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None 
 

25 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2015 were approved and 
signed as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Claymore) 
 

26 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

27 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED: That members of he press and public be now excluded 

from the meeting during consideration of the following 
items on the grounds that the business involves the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 1 and 3, Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) 
 

 (Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by 
Councillor S Claymore) 

 
 

28 ARTS GRANTS SCHEME  
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Cabinet (Grants) Sub Committee 23 March 2016 

 

 

2 
 

The Portfolio Holder for Community Development and Voluntary Sector seeking 
approval of applications to the Arts Grants Scheme was considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That a grant be made to the following: 
 
Name £ Conditions 

 
Lotties Tots £500.00 N/A 

 
 
(Moved by Councillor S Claymore and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard) 
 
Name £ Conditions 

 
Shoebox Theatre £500.00 N/A 

 
 
(Moved by Councillor S Claymore and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard) 
 
Name £ Conditions 

 
Tamworth Literary 
Festival 

£480.00 Payment of grant to be delayed 
until Tamworth Borough Council 
are in receipt of an acceptable 
Safeguarding Policy and 
confirmed dates and venue for 
this event 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Doyle) 
 
 

29 GRANTS TO VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS (SMALL GRANTS SCHEME)  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Communities and Public Health seeking approval of 
applications to the Grants for Voluntary Organisation (Small Grants Scheme) was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That grants be made to the organisations as follows: 
 
Applications for Revenue/Running 
 
Name £ Conditions 

 
Tamworth Stroke 
Patients and Carers 
Group 

£500.00 N/A 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Claymore) 
 
Applications for Equipment/Projects 
 

Page 2



Cabinet (Grants) Sub Committee 23 March 2016 

 

 

3 
 

Name £ Conditions 
 

Friends of 
Wigginton Park 

£500.00 N/A 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Doyle) 
 
Combined Applications: Running Costs/Projects and Equipment  
 
Name £ Conditions 

 
Milk Fairies 
Breastfeeding Support 
CIC 

£500.00 N/A 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Doyle) 
 

30 SPORTS GRANT SCHEME  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Operations and Assets seeking approval of an application 
to the Sports Grant Scheme was considered:- 
 
RESOLVED:  That a grant be made to the following organisation as follows: 
 
Applications for Club 
 
Name 
 

£ Conditions 

SUP Paddle Board £2,500.00 Grant payment to be delayed until 
SUP Club have confirmed to 
Tamworth Borough Council that 
they have remaining money to fully 
fund this project in place and 
permissions for the storage unit 
 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Doyle) 
 
 

  

 Chairman  
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

29TH JUNE 2016 
 

 
 

REPORT OF THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR COMMUNITIES & PUBLIC 
HEALTH 

 
 
 

GRANTS TO VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS (SMALL GRANTS SCHEME) & 
ARTS GRANTS SCHEME 

 
 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
None 
 
 
 
PURPOSE  
To seek approval for the updated guidance notes to the Council’s Small Grants 
Scheme to incorporate the new Council priorities and to change the process for 
Small Grants Scheme and Arts Grants Scheme to include a short end of project 
evaluation form. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Cabinet (Grants) Sub-Committee signs off the amendments to the Small 
Grants Scheme Guidance Notes and endorses the implementation of an end of 
project evaluation form.  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Tamworth Borough Council operates a number of small grant schemes designed to 
encourage community and voluntary groups to develop in Tamworth and to support 
the delivery of the Council’s vision and corporate priorities.   
 
The Small Grants Scheme Guidance Notes has now been updated to incorporate the 
council’s new priorities.  An end of project evaluation form has also been developed 
to help capture outcomes from the funded Small Grants and Arts Grants projects. 
 
This report is to provide the Cabinet Grants (sub-committee) the updated documents 
to approve for future grant awards. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
There are no associated risks arising directly from the report. 
 
There are no staffing, community/performance, planning, sustainable development, 
community safety, equal opportunities or human rights implications arising from this 
report.   
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
There are no associated risks arising directly from the report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
There are no associated risks arising directly from the report. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
The guidelines have been updated to include the Council’s new priorities.  An 
Evaluation Form has been developed to capture the outcomes of completed projects. 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
If Members would like further information or clarification please contact Karen Clancy 
on extension 565. 
 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Background Papers: - Grants to voluntary organisations guidelines for applicants 

Grants to Voluntary organisation Evaluation Form 

 Arts Grant Evaluation Form 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Grants to Voluntary Organisations – Guidelines for Applicants 
Grants to Voluntary Organisations Evaluation Form 
Arts Grant Evaluation Form  

Page 6



A maximum award of £500 per application is allowed, although figures exceeding this
amount will be considered in exceptional circumstances. In particular, the committee
will look favourably upon those proposals which heavily demonstrate one or both of
the following priorities.

• Living a quality life in Tamworth
To support and protect those most vulnerable in our communities, improve
wellbeing, tackle inequalities and enable residents to improve their health and
quality of life.

• Growing stronger together in Tamworth
To work with partners to create and sustain a thriving local economy through
improved educational opportunities, skills and jobs and to preserve and promote
Tamworth’s heritage, leisure and natural environment.

Grants will be prioritised to groups providing services or activities that contribute to
Tamworth Borough Council’s vision and corporate priorities, as listed above.
Applicants should be able to demonstrate that they are contributing towards the
development of the voluntary sector in Tamworth.
Applicants should have a bank account with at least two signatories.
Applicants should be properly constituted or working towards adopting a constitution.
(A copy of the constitution or draft will be required)
Applicants should be able to demonstrate that they are providing a benefit to the
community in Tamworth and are non-profit making organisations with charitable aims.
Projects supporting healthy lifestyles that include healthy eating and physical activity
will be welcome.
Faith groups applying for grants should ensure that the activities they are offering are
open to people from all faiths.
Applicants should be able to demonstrate that they operate an equal opportunities
policy and that when working with children, appropriate child protection policies and
procedures are in place.

Restrictions on Grant Aid
• Applicants must be over 18 years of age.
• Retrospective applications will not be supported.
• Salaries and wages will not be supported.
• Projects or groups in receipt of funding through a service level agreement with
Tamworth Borough Council will not be supported.

Grants to Voluntary Organisations
Guidelines for Applicants

Tamworth Borough Council
Communities, Planning & Partnerships

Criteria

The Grants to Voluntary Organisations
Scheme aims to encourage groups to
develop in Tamworth and to support
the vision and corporate priorities of
Tamworth Borough Council.

Page 7



• Groups based outside Tamworth will not be supported, unless a substantial amount of
work carried out by the organisation directly benefits the community of Tamworth.

• A higher priority will be given to groups over individuals.  The maximum grant available
to an individual in one year is £200.  The work of the individual must meet the above
criteria and must be able to demonstrate how it would benefit the people of Tamworth.

Rules for Applications

There are two categories for applications:

1. Equipment, projects and initiatives
Applications under this category are restricted to one per group in any one year period.
Applications under this category are restricted to a maximum of £500.
All applications will be financially vetted.
Estimates/quotes are needed for amounts sought under this category that
exceeding £200.

2. Revenue/Running Costs
A maximum of 50% of available monies will be allocated per quarter for revenue/running
costs.  
Applications under this category are restricted to one per group and a maximum of
£500.
Applications under this category are restricted to one per group, in any two-year period.

Standard Conditions

Tamworth Borough Council will only pay grants on receipt of the completed
Acceptance of Grant form. This form must be returned to Tamworth Borough Council
within six months of the date it was issued. Failure to do so will result in the offer of
grant being withdrawn and further applications will not be accepted for 12 months
from the date of the decision. 
Acknowledgement that the grant has been received from Tamworth Borough Council
shall be included on all relevant publicity materials and in programmes and catalogues.
Grants shall be used only for the purposes specified in the Notice of Confirmation, and
immediate notification should be made to Tamworth Borough Council of any
unavoidable changes or cancellations.
One year after the receipt of a grant, the applicant will be sent a form to sign certifying
that the grant has been spent in accordance with the agreed criteria, and a project
evaluation form.
The recipient is responsible for obtaining all licenses, permission and insurance as may
be necessary.
Tamworth Borough Council cannot be held responsible for any debts or liabilities and
will not be responsible to a third party.

General Information

Please allow between 8-12 weeks for your application.  The final decision will be made
by the Council’s Cabinet (Grants) Sub-Committee.

Please ensure you have enclosed:
• The application form.
• A copy of your constitution or rules.
• Three estimates/quotes for amounts exceeding £200.
• A copy of your most recent audited accounts, or bank statements for the last three
months plus a cash flow projection for the coming year.

Please return to: Karen Clancy, Partnership Funding Officer, Communities, Planning & Partnerships,
Tamworth Borough Council, Marmion House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7BZ

(03/16) 1932

Page 8



 

 

Name of Organisation 
/Artist/Community Group: 

 

Name of Project: 
 

 

Total Money Applied For: 
 

 

Number of participants 
benefitting from this 
activity: 

 

Number of audience 
members benefitting from 
this activity   

 

 

Please tell us how you think your project went? Please tell us what lessons you 
have learnt and your key successes. (Please use added sheets if necessary): 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Discuss the Outcomes of the Projects (Who benefitted? How has this funding 
supported your future development?(Please use added sheets if necessary) : 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Who benefited from your activity? Please feel free to add any statistics, 
questionnaires, case studies. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

How did we do? (Is there anything we could’ve done better? How was the funding 
process?) 
 
 
 
 
 Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Name of Organisation 
/Artist/Community Group: 

 

Name of Project: 
 

 

Total Money Applied For: 
 

 

Number of participants 
benefitting from this 
activity: 

 

Number of audience 
members benefitting from 
this activity   

 

 

Please tell us how you think your project went? Please tell us what lessons you 
have learnt and your key successes. (Please use added sheets if necessary): 
 
 
 
 

 

Discuss the Outcomes of the Projects (Who benefitted? How has this funding 
supported your future development?(Please use added sheets if necessary) : 
 
 
 
 

 

Who benefited from your activity? Please feel free to add any statistics, 
questionnaires, case studies. 
 
 
 
 

 

How did we do? (Is there anything we could’ve done better? How was the funding 
process?) 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Changes To Guidance Notes And The Introduction Of An Evaluation Report At The End Of Projects
	Appendix 1 Grants to Voluntary Organisations Guidelines
	Appendix 2 Small Grants Evaluation Form
	Appendix 3 Arts Grants Evaluation Form

	8 Arts Grant Scheme
	Appendix 3 Evaluation.Urban Fusion Dance Crew
	Appendix 3 Application Urban Fusion Dance Crew
	Appendix 4 Application Tamworth Arts Club
	Appendix 4 Evaluation Tamworth Arts Club

	9 Grants to Voluntary Organisations (Small Grants Scheme)
	Appendix 1 Application.Air Training Corps
	Appendix 2 Evaluation.Air Training Corps
	Appendix 3 Application.Derventio
	Appendix 4 Evaluation.Derventio

	10 Sports Grant Scheme
	Appendix 1 Application.Callum Murphy
	Appendix 2 Sports Evaluation.Callum Murphy
	Appendix 3 Application.Debbie Hibbett
	Appendix 4 Evaluation.Debbie Hibbett
	Appendix 5 Application.Harvey Rollason
	Appendix 6 Evaluation.Harvey Rollason
	Appendix 7 Application.Sophie Yendell
	Appendix 8 Evaluation.Sophie Yendell
	Appendix 9 Application.Mile Oak Sea Scouts
	Appendix 10 Evaluation.MileOak Sea Scouts


